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Nivitha (LKK Autu!

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM

To: ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc Cynthia Ang

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019
Dear LKK,

Resend with following details,
Thank you.
With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant

Mator Insurance

T+65 6430 7900
income.com.s,

(s Income

Moo e

HEEHR

PLEASE CONSIDER QUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL.

At Income. we are “In with You' on Parformance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promisa
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Yo

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 9:47 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang
<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WorkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | QiC Claim No. Whiche WaorkShop Name WorkShop Address | Contact Time O Veh DOA Remarks
176 SING MING
DRIVE #04-18 SIN
Eric MT/ 1058041 ALBURN AUTO MING ALTOCARE
1 | Tang | 002 SKP4OU PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG / SIXS5746D | 18/07/2019
205 BRADDELL
3 COMFORTDELGRD | ROAD EAST WING
Pending ENGINEERING PTE | 3RO FLA ANDREW /
2 advise* SLDB74SH | LTD SINGAPORE 570701 | 63837856
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona | mT/1054783- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | carmen / 10:00-
3 | Shen | ood SLk1780a PTELTD 575718 87990066 | 12:00 | GBODSOSSL | 12/07/2019
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey | mr/1053378 PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CARM / 10:30-
4 | Huey | ooz SLG3325F | PTELTD 575718 87990066 | 1230 | SMC4602S | 13/07/2019




385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
. ESTEEM INSPECTION SERENE
Fiona | MT/1054563- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CHEE /
5 | Shen | oo SLO20G5H | PTELTD 575718 B7590065 SLK9926U | 22/07/2019
160 SIN MING
LA HUAT MENG DRIVE #D4-D1 5IN DEBORAH
Jeif MT/ 1051997 KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY LAl
[ Lin 002 SKFEBL1TR LT SINGAPORE 575722 | 54538110 51555715 | 05/07/2019
DAMIEL
160 SIN MING TAN/CADY
*Pending LEONG AUTOPTE | DRIVE#02-135IN | LEE /9682
7 advise* SMETOIEX | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 19LORONG 8 TOA | DANIELA
Huey | mT/1052391- ENTERPRISES PTE | PAYOM SINGAPORE | JUDE/ 10:00-
8 | Hu 002 SMCEE0A | LTD 315755 85113195 | 12:00 | SLTH341R | 07/07/2019
176 51N MING
DRIVE w01-17 SIN MS YIWEN
Jared | MT/1054437- SKS AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE f
2 | Liu og2 SMHE433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
*Pending 176 SIN MING
: THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN STEVEN /
10 advise* SMC7382G | HUAT ETE LTD MING ALUTOCARE B2636245
160 51N MING
VIN'S DRIVE 808-09 SIM RAYMOND
leff MT/1054330- AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TEO
11 | Lin o0z SLGSAGY GROUP SINGAPQRE 575722 | 6asazin SLO6072X | 20/07/2019
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

(l mcome

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOLU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impacl. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we wanl our people to examplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

o

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: Yik Chan Hoe <chanhoe yik@cyclecarriage.comsg>
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 11:10 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: CHECK PARTS PRICES (MERCEDES BENZ)
S67.13

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Yik Chan Hoe

Subject: FW: CHECK PARTS PRICES (MERCEDES BENZ)

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 4:33 pm

To: Yik Chan Hoe <chanhoe.yik@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: CHECK PARTS PRICES (MERCEDES BENZ)

Dear Yik,
Kindly assist to check the parts prices as below,

item & parts no. - front side mirror lower protector (A2048111107)

Chassis no. — WDD2040312AB46953

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Uibl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

DISCLAIMER:- This emall and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its
related corporations.



MWMILTR4 BPARFITMNFE Rahata Fomnire

> Back to OreMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D 31566
0 S s .~ R | e et i ]
Vehicle No SMH&433F
Vehicle to be Exported: MNo
Intended Deregistration Date 24 Jul 2019
Vehicle Mike MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Modal: C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Primary Colour Black
Manufacturing Year 2013
Engine Na 27491030044917
Chassis Na.: WDD2040312A844953
Maximum Power Dutput: 1150 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Valiie £31. 74400
Original Registration Date: 05 Jun 2013
First Registration Date: 05 Jun 2013
Transfer Count 1
Actual ARF Paid $31.445.00
| R s S i i S ——— -~ ]
PARF Eligibility Vs
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 04 Jun 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: 2043900
L e L)
COE Expiry Date 04 Jun 2023
COE Category A - Car [1800cc & below)
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $44839.00
COE Rebate Amount £25,049.00
Total Rebate Amount: £45.488.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 24 Jul 2019

OK

IS VTR GOV SQ/TRIVIVRCIOTVenguUINe e DAl oy U Cos areLaneQInpul ¢ - Ui | iU _Iibsruaceuusi |



BAEMAN 1 BOBSSEE | Sin Ming faioce BFG PE L . HD
ENTHY DATE & TIME Z50T/7018 1137
SUBMITTED BY: Angnia Tan Chin Chiln

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accidant ko spasd up the daims process.

Z. Thig Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Aulhorised Driver

. Infermustion previded rmust be as tuthhil and acoorsdo as pozsible. Amy witful mesrmpres=ntation or wilholding uf maiadal facts may ollow inewerancs companies o
repudiate policy Eabilly, e

4, The msus and acceptance of ths Form by insurance companies is not sn admission of policy Habdity on the part of the nsurance companiss

5 false b mferred to the Police for invest)

&. Thin report will ba forwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Recoods Managamant Cenire sstablishad by the Genaral Insurance Assocation of Singapar (G far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for o foe, be mude svellatle upan opplication by interesizd parties
7. By the lodgement of his report to the insirers, you hersby consent Ao the archiving af Mis seport al fue cantre and to copses of e repon bemg mede Bvailsbis

alorosad

Date Of Repart

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Couniry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Numhber
Insured/Policyhoider
Name Of Registerad Owner
MNRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Allemativa Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

22/07/2018 11.27
20/07/2018 05:25

WOODLANDS CROSSING TOWARDS WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMHB4332

S0H KOK SEH
ST501316G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-07908632
OTHERS-97908632

MERCEDES-BENZ
C1B0 BLUE EFFICIENCY-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

{ime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

It No, Pleass sials aclion o be taken

Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fleat Paolicy

Palicy Number
Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Dnver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-DFERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5107747656

S0H KOK SEH

S7501316G

221011875

INDOOR

18/02:2002

17 YEARS AND § MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +65-B7808632

OTHERS-87908632
NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 16



287C COMPASSVALE CRESCENT
#02-171

Postcoda 543287
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Ralationship of the Drver with the Insured DWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle .

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accldanl SIDE SWIPE
Waealther Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Infarmation
Wan any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehlcle)

involved In the aceident .
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Incliding Drivar) 1
Details of Police Actlon

Was the accident reportad to the police? NOD
If Yes, Please slate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution glven? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAMN

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available Tor altachment 7 YES
¥Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks! Reasons: WITH OWNER
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Numbar SMET134%
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour VW GOLF
Details Of Proporties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name af Driver

MNRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Malure Of Darmageo

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pagn 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L

l

- Please repoct cortectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the ctalms process.
. Theds Fovm el e goonplain) :

LN Policyhotder andipr the Authorized Dirbve

3. formatian provided sl e s yruthiul sed segiarate us pocsible. Any willul misrepreientation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance campanies to pepedists pollcy liahiliy,

The tssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not 3n admission of policy llsbillty on the part of the insurance
eormpanies,

o Al Ll ‘.h 1B

. The report will be forwarded by the lnsurers ef 1he GIA mwmmmmm-lm
Assodation of dingapore {GIA) far archiving and thet copies of this report will for & fow be rmade available unon application by

Intarested paiie. i

fty the lndgrment of this repert Lo the InsuTees, you herety consant o the archiving of thi repon 8t the centre and to eoples of

the report bemg imade availnble aforesaid, |

B, Coment under tha Porsonal Dats Pratection Goy (RORA)

| undurutsnd, scknowledpe, sgres and consmnt that:

i8] My nswrer, my warkshop and the General Irsusrance Association of Singamore ("GIAT) may/are pormitted 1o collecy, e,
disciose and/ar process my peraonal date/personal information set aut in this [tarem] and ey ather pergonal infermation
arovided by me or passessed by miy bnsurer (coliscthvely ihe 1 Information*] und éischoze and transler such
Persenal Information to ull nserer(s) who ke imsared veh Imvalved In this sccident (il Insureris) who have insured
wehicle(s) Invehoad in this accidant shall be collectively referred 1 the “insurers”), the ihsuters’ lawyers/law firms, the

:ummummrulsnpnmm any Filevant gowsrmment (suth aa tha palice), tor the purnase|s)

] m;mmmmWﬁmmmmmuhmﬁuwmw
investigations relating ta the dalme |

() mvestigating the sotidant and,/or my clsima:

(i) caerying aut andyor doaling with my instructions oe ko iy enguiries by me:

() mcimintstering my clatrrs (including te malling of SttemEnts, voloes, report or potices to me,

which could involve diaclosure of certaln perscnal dots sbout me to bring sbout delery of the same a3 wall 3¢ on the
stern cover ol snvelopey/mall pockages); and/er |

I¥) emmplying with spplicable e in sdministering, processing, huncdling and/or dealing with my clalma.|collectively the
“Purpoaes”)

() il bsiirers) wiho have intuesd veltieie]s) welved b this scoide and Ty Insurers’ lawyers/low firma. may/are permitted
1o colinct, wse, disclose antd/ar process my Personal Information ar one or more of the shove Purposas: and

[e}  my Personal information mfnnhmwmﬂﬂ-m-u &rid/or GIA ta thalr third party service providers or
agents|inchiding thals muMthmﬂHﬂlu{HWM,fumwmﬂmmm

I
(d}  my Persanal Information will so ba collected and Lwed to compile clalms stary for the purpase of fraud datection,
bvestigation and managerent in present snd sl future cieimy. |

|
fe}  Use information 5o collected under i} shove may be shared [ disclosed:

{1 to sl insurers andfor sny other third partbes Uil sssist h-\l;hn1h,|_ imvestiguting, comtralling or managing iraud,
rogulatory. law snforcament -ﬁmmmummﬁmm-ﬂ for this purposes statnd, or

11 teor czsmglylong weith rogulrements under ney repulationg, l=ws or court orden.

Pudityhoides's Ygnaturs Crivur's Signature | Tepariing Candra Persannel s Signature
Date & Time: {1 drives is nat the policyhaider] | Hama:
Ot ik i : HIIC/FIN Mo

Page 3 of 18



Sketch Plan #2 Pg, 1
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SKS AUTOMOBILE SOLUTION

BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE #01-11

SIN MING AUTOCARE SINGAPORE 575721
MOBILE: 9790 8632

EMAIL: sks.automobilesolution@gmail.com
COMPANY UEN NO. 53308108E

NTUC INCOME IN NCE COOPERATIVE LTD
75 BRAS BASAH ROAD

NTUC INCOME CENTRE S(189557)

ESTIMATE QOUTATION
DATE: 23.07.2019
VEHICLE NO: SMH 6433 Z

MODEL: MERCEDES C180

TEL : 6336 3322 FAX: 6338 1500

SIN items Qty Unit Price Amount $85
1 FRONT SIDE MIRROR RH ¢~ VV;M 1 s 5P 448750
2 FRONT SIDE MIRROR GLASS RH X 1 $ ¥ 1,700.00
3 FRONT SIDE MIRROR COVERRH <Lt 1 $ 538.00
4 FRONT SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP RH ~CfA 1 $ .210.00

L_5——— FRONT SIDE MIRROR L 4 57,12

Ael et 7

CHECK WIRING

RESET OF ENGINE LIGHTS

REMOVE AND INSTALL OF DOOR TRIM BOARD
SPRAY PAINTING

LABOUR CHARGE

| Doy it

| prt B k-

I-.:'i'f—

-

Pise fﬁf 1246 . Y9

$ *"‘er 120.00

$ X 120.00

5 X 150.00

s 12e 25000

s 150 25000

SUM TOTALSS: § 4,925.50
g""-. Fi= &

LR Auln Conmttanty Mnce notify
the Reparer of he folowng:

» T remsrvey belorw ey 5orwy pemning

* To dupiey damaged part(x| durng reuney

Y g AftY e phto$ -

rﬁj”‘f fEI-t'ga?/:?f
i:ﬁ' @.M @ Ikk@u’h-w

w7 [1§

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE / CO. STAMP

® Thrd party survry @ on 2 " ithout Pragutios” bess
» Mo legal modiicamonis] 4 slowed

& Bugpplemaniyry demia) Must b resurvped
'lﬂﬂuwmimmn:q

Acxacumacgec by Hecaus
Dant =
- - el

— e —————

SKS AUTOMOBILE SO LUTION

| ke s
LS C
V2. 5

NN




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ukl Ave 1 201-25 Paya Libl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199507188R GST Reg. Mo 19-8807 198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556
ATTN: JARED LIU

Rafl: CS/INC13013082/GsdIn2
Code: INC

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SME 7134X Veh. Inspected SMH B433Z
Policy No, Coverage ($) Q.00
Claim No. MT/1054437-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 2410772019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES C180 E.c 1695
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Rag. 203
Chassis No. WDD2040312AB46953 Colour BLACK
Odometer 105932 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Cenditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |22545 R17 CONTINENTAL B mm
R/H Rear Tyre  |225/5 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R1Y CONTIMENTAL 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Q/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/07/2019 llnspa-r.:l Date / Time 24/0772019 ( 0D3:30 PM )
Survey held at SKS AUTOMOBILE SOLUTION
176 SIN MING DRIVE #02-17 SIN MING AUTOCARE SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
ATTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ATWITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 1 Warking Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

67 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industng| Park, Singapore 408533
TEL g256 1581 FAX BI58 4315

Reg No; TRBE0T188R G3T Reg. No. 19-B607188-R Page Mo 1ol 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE ND. SMH 64332
Estimate QOu ted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Estimat p?g'}, r ‘;:i'“’
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR RH NWOT WORKING 1.487.50 1.048.75
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR GLASS RH NOT NECESSARY 1,700.00 -
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR COVERRH } cuT 638.00 434 67
1|FRONT SIODE MIRROR SIGHNAL LAMP RH | CRACKED 210.00 -
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR LOWER PROTECTOR cuT 67,13 67.13
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - =155.05
410263 1.385.50
LABOUR
CHECK WIRING NOT NECESSARY 120.00
RESET OF ENGINE LIGHTS NOT HNECESSARY 120.00 -
REMOVE AND INSTALL OF DOOR TRIM BOARD NOT MECESSARY 150.00 H
SPRAY PAINTING 250.00 120,00
LABOUR CHARGE, 250.00 150.00
880.00 270,00
GRAND TOTAL 4,992.63 1.665.60
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | | 1,665.50|

Report Ref No. CS/INC19013082/Gsdan2

NING GUD QIANG

M.MATAI AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

KM LAU CPT|RET)

BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraisar

MECLATMER OF LIARNILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This fMapan s maie saily ioe 1he aes snd bonofil of the Cllent namod on e frent page of tis Rapon.

bz Bahillty of respensibilty whatksrver in cantact ot
HRepart. in whole or o parl doss 8o &1 hie e b awn rek

torl i accestod b am Shird aart wha may




